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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                                      DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  February 24, 2022 

 
ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  March 1, 2022, 3:00 P.M. AKST 
 
This amendment forms a part of the ITB document and provide answers, clarifications, and 
modifications to the ITB. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  
 

1. VENDOR QUESTION: 
 

- Can you please let us know why this bid is being re-issued? 
 
DOC RESPONSE: 
Due to ambiguous or otherwise inadequate specifications were part of the solicitation and did not 
provide all factors of significance to the state. It was deemed to be in the best interest of the state to 
reject all bids and re-issue. 
 

2. VENDOR QUESTION: 
 

- Can you please provide us with a bid tabulation from the last bid in January? 
 
DOC RESPONSE: 
As this is still an active ITB we cannot provide this information. 
 

3. VENDOR QUESTION: 
 

- Can you please share your current pricing or most recent pricing and vendor information for these 
line items? 

 
DOC RESPONSE: 
Yes, see below. 
 
Current Vendor: JNC Supplies 
Pricing for each line item:  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 
FLAT MUSLIN SHEET SIZE: 104X66  $6.88 
FLAT MUSLIN SHEET SIZE: 90X54 $4.06 

 

ITB TITLE:   INMATE TOWELS AND BEDDING (RE-ISSUED) 
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POLYESTER BLANKET SIZE: 72X90 $20.00 
POLYESTER BLANKET SIZE: 66X90 $18.13 
WOOL BLANKET SIZE: 72X90 $19.75 
WOOL BLANKET SIZE: 66X90 $18.75 
PILLOWCASE STANDARD SIZE $2.06 
WASH CLOTH SIZE: 12X12 $0.43 
BATH TOWEL SIZE: 40X20 $2.19 
HAND TOWEL SIZE: 16X27 $2.06 

 
 

4. VENDOR QUESTION: 
 

- Will this contract be awarded by line item or in its entirety? 
 
DOC RESPONSE: 
The contract will be awarded in its entirety. 
 
 

5. VENDOR QUESTION: 
 

- Does each line item require to be bid in order to be considered for award? 
 
DOC RESPONSE: 
Yes. In order to be considered responsive, bidder must bid on ALL items. See SEC. 4.13. Method of 
Award. 

 
- END OF AMENDMENT ONE (1)   -  

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Maria Ostlie 
Procurement Specialist II 
PHONE: (907) 465-3337 
maria.ostlie@alaska.gov  
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